ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Scott Muri, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: 1o Staci Ashley, Executive Director of Human Resources
RE: Routine Personnel Report for July 2020
Date: 7/31/2020
Elementary Level Recommendations
EFFECTIVE
CAMPUS
NAME JOB CLASS DATE
MEREDITH CHANCE INSTRUCTIONAL SPECIALIST GOLIAD ELEMENTARY 7/13/2020
MAUREEN PINKSTAFF INSTRUCTIONAL SPECIALIST TRAVIS ELEMENTARY 7/13/2020
Secondary Level Recommendations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
NONE
Administrative Level Recommendations
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT g:';ECT'VE
MARINA BERRY DIETICIAN FOOD SERVICE 7/1/2020
CHAD CROWSON COORD-LEADERSHIP ELEMENTARY LEADERSHIP 7/1/2020
AMANDA LOPEZ COORD-SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING GUIDANCE & COUNSELING 7/1/2020
Elementary Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE
NAME joB P
CLASS CAMPUS DATE
NONE
Secondary Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS
DATE
NONE
Administrative Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS
DATE

NONE




